

TEACHING STAFF

BIOGRAPHY



| | |
|------------------|---------------------------|
| Name | Dr. Ketut Prasetyo |
| NIDN | 0012056012 |
| Home base | S1 Geography Education |

Position As

Lecturer: Population & Environmental Education, Environmental Geography, Introduction to Geography, Disaster Studies, Basic Remote Sensing, Natural Resource Geography, Research Methods, Geography of Geography

DATA RECORDING:

Educational History/Academic Career

| Education Level | University | Year |
|---|--------------------------|-----------|
| S1 Cartography-Geography | Gadjah Mada University | 1979-1984 |
| S2 Remote Sensing-Postgraduate | Gadjah Mada University | 1986-1990 |
| S3 Population & Environmental Education | Jakarta State University | 2001-2006 |

Employment History

| Position | Employer at | Period |
|--|---|------------------------|
| Lecturer of S1 Geography Education | S1 Geography Education FISH Unesa | 1985-present |
| Lecturer of S1 PIPS Study Program | S1 PIPS FISH Unesa Study Program | 2017-present |
| Lecturer of S-2 DIKDAS | S-2 DIKDAS_PPs Unesa | 2011-2018 |
| Lecturer of S-2 Geography Education | S-2 Geography Education-PPs UNESA | 2017-present |
| Evaluation Section in the KKN-LPPM UNESA Team | LPPM-UNESA | 1987-1992 |
| Planning and Development Team (TPP) | IKIP Surabaya/Surabaya State University | 1985-1998 1998-2001 |
| Chair of the Geography Education Laboratory | S1 Geography Education FIS Unesa | 1991-1993 |
| Vice Dean for Academic Affairs | Faculty of Social Sciences and Law-Unesa | 2007-2011 |
| Dean | Faculty of Social Sciences and Law - Unesa | 2011-2014 |
| Vice Rector for Student and Alumni Affairs | Surabaya State University | 2014-2018 |

| | | |
|---|---|--------------|
| Trainer of Trainer and Consultant at School Improve Grand Program (SIGP-2) | Ministry of Education and Culture | 2001-2005 |
| Team Leader of the Microtaeching Competition Division in the Student Digital Innovation Competition | National Achievement Center, Ministry of National Education | 2019-present |

Research History in 5 Years

| Year | Heading | Funds (Source/Rp.) |
|------|---|---|
| 2018 | Mitigating the Dangers of Shallow Groundwater Salting coastal Rembang Regency-Central Java | FISH Competition (Rp.12.500.000,- |
| 2019 | Landslide Risk Reduction Through Simulation Model in Pacet-Mojokerto State High School students | Competitive LPPM Rp. 20.000.000 |
| 2020 | Evaluation of the Results of Mapping the Spread of Covid-19 in Indonesia As of March 2020 (Study of Cartographic Practicum Results during Lockdown Students | Compensatory FISH Rp.10.000.000,- |
| 2021 | Evaluation of Gender-Based Student Responses, Education Levels and Regions of Origin to Regulations to Prevent the Spread of Covid-19 | KOMpetitif LPPM UNESA |
| 2022 | Baureno Villagers' Adaptation Model to Flash Floods | Kompetitif FISH Rp. 15.000.000,- |
| 2022 | Development of Edu-Ecotourism Based on Local Kaerifan in Sambikerep-Kec Village. Rejoso, Nganjuk Regency | Kompetitif LPPM Rp. 40.000.000,- |

History of Community Service in the Last 5 Years

| Year | Service Activities | Funds (Source/Rp.) |
|------|--|-----------------------|
| 2017 | Environmental Geography Material Training for Mgmp Teachers of Geography Geography of East Java | FISH-Unesa |
| 2018 | Environmental Geography Material Training for MGMP Teachers in Gresik District | FISH-UNesa |
| 2019 | Organic Waste Management for the Community of Tlutup Village, Trangkil District, Pati-Central Java Regency | FISH-UNESA |
| 2020 | Online Training on Making Flyers for Marketing Optimization of Msme Products Due to the Impact of the Covid-19 Pandemic in Bojonegoro City | FISH_UNESA |
| 2021 | Socialization of Flood Disaster Mitigation in Baureno Village-Jatisari-Mojokerto District | FISH-Unesa |
| 2022 | Reserahed Base Learning Training at MGMP Sampang Regency | FISH_UNESA |

Teaching History

| Course Name | Credits | Courses | Era |
|--|---------|-------------------------|--------------|
| Introduction to Geography | 2 | S1 Geography Education | 1998-present |
| Geography Research Methodology | 2 | S1 Geography Education | 1998-present |
| Geography Education Research Methodology | 2 | S-2 Geography Education | 2000-present |
| Population and Environmental Education | 2 | S1 Geography Education | 2020-present |
| Environmental Geography | 2 | S-2 PIPS | 2018-present |
| Natural Resources Geography | 2 | S1-Geography Education | 2020-present |
| Disaster Studies | 2 | S-1 PIPS | 2019-present |
| Basic Remote Sensing | 2 | S-1 Geography Education | 1986-present |
| Basic Cartography | 2 | S-1 Geography Education | 1985-present |
| Theory of Geography | 2 | S-1 PIPS | 2020-present |

Patent, Intellectual Property for 5 Years

| Intellectual Property Rights Title / Theme | Year |
|--|------|
|--|------|

Publications/Journals ILMiah for 5 Years

| Publication References | Year |
|--|------|
| Specific Migration in Indonesia Mudik and Balik Lebaran (SOCIAL SCIENCES, HUMANITIES AND ECONOMICS CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017 - Surabaya State University) | 2017 |
| Urgency of increasing the quantity and quality of student creativity program (The 2nd International Joint Conference on Science and Technology (IJCST) 2017 IOP Publishing IOP Conf. Series: Journal of Physics: Conf. series 93(2018)012193 doi:10.1088/1742-6596/953/1/012193) | 2018 |
| Condition Of Karangkepatihan Village Community Balong District Ponorogo Regency In Supporting Development Of Community Based Tourism (The 2nd International Joint Conference on Science and Technology (IJCST) 2017 IOP Publishing IOP Conf. Series: Journal of Physics: Conf. Series 953 (2018) 012175 doi :10.1088/1742-6596/953/1/012175) | 2018 |
| The Study Perception Of Social Sciences And Law Faculty Students For Hoax In Social Media (The 2nd International Joint Conference on Science and Technology (IJCST) 2017 IOP Publishing IOP Conf. Series: Journal of Physics: Conf. Series 953 (2018) 012151 doi :10.1088/1742-6596/953/1/012151) | 2018 |
| Karst Groundwater Vulnerability and Risk to Pollution Hazard in the Eastern Part of Gunungsewu Karst Area (2nd International Conference on Geography and Education 10 October 2019, East Java, Indonesia - State University of Malang) | 2019 |
| Measuring the Achievement of the Unemployment and Poverty Target in the Sustainable Development Goals Program in Pandemic Covid-19 (The 4th International Conference of Social Sciences and Education (ICSSSED 2020) - Social Sciences Faculty Yogyakarta State University) | 2020 |

| | |
|--|------|
| The Literacy Test of the Archipelago Region as the Expression of Indonesian Youth's Patriotism (Third International Conference on Social Sciences (ICSS 2020) | 2020 |
| The Detection of Environmental Degradation Cause in Mangroves Area : Case in The Surabaya Coast (has been published in the Journal of Hunan University Natural Sciences Home Vol 48, No 3 (2021).- Q-2) | 2021 |
| Mitigation of The Adverse Impact of Tsunami Hazard Assisted By Geographic Information System (has been published in the Journal SCIENCE OF TSUNAMI HAZARDS Journal May , 148-159 Q-2) | 2022 |

Professional Organizations

| Professional Organizations | Position | Era |
|---|--------------------------------|--------------|
| Indonesian Geographers Association (IGI) | Member | 2000-present |
| Association of Developers of Social Sciences (HIPIS)-East Java | General helpers | 2013-2020 |
| Association Of Environmental Education and Management Researhers (AEEMaR P3ML | East Java Regional Coordinator | 2020-present |